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CONSULTANT FOR CAMBIE BRIDGE REHABILITATION 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS NO. 1 

 
ISSUED ON NOVEMBER 21, 2018 

Q1 (RFP Page A-2) What is the email size limit for file submission through email?   

A1 The email size limit for proposal submission through email is 6GB.  

Q2 How do we access the Reference Documentation listed in Table 2 of the RFP? 

A2 The Reference Documentation can be found at the FTP for Proponents: 

To access the site externally, use your web browser and go to: 
https://webtransfer.vancouver.ca/ 

The user ID is : PS20181561DL@coveftp01 

The password is: sNX8G3Cg (The password is case sensitive.) 

 

Q3 (RFP Page C-12, Appendix 3) How do we access the FTP site for the Commercial 
Proposal Excel spreadsheet? 

A3 The Commercial Proposal can be found at the FTP site for listed in Q2.  

Q4 Does the independent review require coverage of the EGBC and OQM guidelines or 
does the independent reviewer need to be from an external firm? 

A4 The independent review can be done internally provided that is satisfies egbc 
requirements.  Due to the high profile nature of this project and as a value add 
/ provisional item please identify an external firm that your team will partner 
with and has demonstrated working relationship in performing such an 
independent review.  Please comment on the order of magnitude allowance 
that the city should consider if it wishes to pursue this option.   

Q5 Part C – Appendix 2 – “proponent overview and experience” Please clarify if the 
required 5 projects is the limit for the overall proponent team or 5 projects for 
each the proponent and each subcontractor. 

A5 5 projects is the for each of the proponent and subcontractor. 
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Q6 RFP Section: Part A, Section 4.4  

RFP Reference: “To be considered by the City, a Proposal must be submitted in 
the form set out in Part C (the “Form of Proposal”), completed and duly executed 
by the relevant Proponent.” 

Query: Please confirm that the City if the City will consider/evaluate any 
additional (company specific) proposal documents, beyond the documents 
included in Appendix C? 

A6 The City may consider additional information as relevant to the work and 
evaluation criteria set forth in the RFP.  

 


